From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

Sent: Sunday, February 24, 2019 2:34 PM

To: Barbara Byrne; Garwin Yip; Brian Ellrott; Eric Danner; Steve Lindley; Rachel Johnson -
NOAA Affiliate

Subject: Contact Info Assistance

Hi all --

Can any of you provide an email address or affiliation for any of the names listed below? Sorry for the all call --
we are trying to help John Ferguson quickly compile info so that we can get a jump on potential peer reviewers
for the ROC on LTO.

Thanks,
Cathy
Nancy Monsen, Civil/Environmental Engineering Consultant (CWF Peer Review, LOBO Review Panel)

° John Van Sickle, Environmental Statistician Consultant (CWF Peer Review, LOBO Review
Panel) Oregon State I believe.

° Richard Marston (2009 OCAP CIE Review)

) Ian Fleming (2009 OCAP CIE Review)

° Ken Rose (2009 OCAP Review) Looks like he recetly moved: krose@umces.edu
) Pete Smith (2009 OCAP Review)

° Phil Duffy (2009 OCAP Review)

. Paul Bratovich, HDR Paul.Bratovich@hdrinc.com
° James A. Gore (LOBO Review Panel)

) Ron T. Kneib (LOBO Review Panel)

° Geoff Schladow (LOBO Review Panel)

° John Nestler (LOBO Review Panel)

° Jamie Gibson (2015 WRLCM CIE Review)

° David Hankin (2015 WRLCM CIE Review) David.Hankin@humboldt.edu




